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DATE: June 2, 2005 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director ~ 
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enfi~-n 

Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Couns I 

RE: Docket No. 041102-TI - Registration to provide interexchange tel 
service by TekVoice Communications, Inc. 

c unications 

On September 21,2004, TekVoice Communications, Inc., filed with this Commission, a 
registration to provide interexchange services. By letter dated April 14, 2005, Mr. Jose 
Simpson, company representative for TekVoice Communications, Inc., requested that the above 
subject registration be withdrawn without prejudice. 

Since the Commission does not need to take any action in this matter, pursuant to~ctien 
2.07.C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket b closed) 
Should you have any questions, please call Toni McCoy at 850/413-6532. 

C: 	 Office of the General Counsel (Rojas) 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (McCoy) 

Mr. Jose Simpson, TekVoice Communications, Inc. 
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